

**From:** Richard Guzman -NRR  
**To:** Robert Prato  
**Cc:** Brendan Moroney; Siva Lingam; Jimi Yerokun  
**Subject:** Re: Fwd: Video Teleconference w/ Regions on SOARCA  
**Date:** Tuesday, January 15, 2008 2:53:14 PM

---

Thanks Bob. As for NRR attendance, John Lubinski and I plan on being there. Jack Grobe may also be joining us.

Rich

>>> Robert Prato 1/15/2008 2:22 PM >>>  
Rich

Attached is the scheduler for the video conference with the Regions. We have no preference as to who from NRR should attend but NRR is certainly welcome.

As for the conference call with Sequoyah, we had asked for it to be scheduled for this week. Because one of our staff members was in a severe car accident, the sequence selection is being delayed, so we have to ask you to postpone the teleconference for a week, maybe two. We will get back to you.

The teleconferences with Surry should take place today or tomorrow. I will let Siva know when we are done.

Thank you for all your help, let me know if you have any more questions on the video conference with the Regions.

Bob

M / 60